Financing Programs





Table of Contents

Study Scholarships	1
Austrian Academy of Sciences)	1 1
Spain	1
ACSUR-Las Segovias	1
Spanish International Cooperation Agency (SICA)	
ALTUM Foundation	2 2 3
	2
Banco Santander Foundation	3
Caja Rioja Foundation	
Carolina Foundation	4
Centro Español de Estudios de America Latina Foundation(Cedeal)	4
Artemus Cultural Foundation	5
Foundation of the Distance Education Center for Economic and Technological Development (Ceddet) Juan March Institute of Studies and Research	5 6
Estados Unidos	6
Apoyo Nacional para las Humanidades (National Endowment for the Humanities)	6
Consejo de investigación en Ciencias Sociales (Social Science of Research Council)	7
Iberoamerican Science and Education Consortium	7
Ford Foundation	8
Fundacion Guggenheim (Guggenheim, The Harry Frank Foundation)	8
Andrew Mellon Foundation	9
Institute of Cultural Affairs	9
Progressive Policy Institute	10
The Henry Luce Foundation, Inc.	10
Greece	11
Onassis Foundation	11
Holland	11
Dutch Scholarships	11
Ireland	12
Embassy de Irlanda	12
Italy	12
Ashoka	12
International Federation of University Women	13
Japan	13
Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA)	13
Mexico	14
BBVA Bancomer Foundation	14

United Kingdom	14
British Council	14
Sweden	15
The Royal Swedish Academy of Sciences	15
European Union	15
European Commission of General Management for Business and Industry	15
Andean Development Corporation (ADC)	16
Research Scholarships	17
Germany	17
German Research Foundation (DFG Deutsche Forschungsgemeinschaft)	17
Alexander Von Humboldt Foundation (AvH)	17
Fundación Friederich Ebert	18
Argentina	18
Biosphere Foundation	18
Fundación de Investigaciones Metabólicas (FIM)	19
Foundation of Social and Economic Researchers for the Reform of the State	19
APEBI Foundation	20
Austria	20
International Institute for Applied Systems Analysis IIASA	20
Canada Canadian Justitutus of Haalth Bassault	21
Canadian Institutes of Health Research	21
Spain	21
Center of Studies for the promotion of research (CSPR)	21
1000 Foundation for Research on Birth Defects	22
3M Foundation	22
ABBOTT Foundation	23
ADA Foundation	23
Aula Smart Foundation	24
Benefit-Teacher Foundation of the Spanish Association of Beer and Malt Technicians	24
Iron Roads Foundation for Railway Research and Engineering	25
Castroverde Foundation Cátedra Iberoamericana a al Universidat de les Illes Balears Foundation	25
Foundation Center for Monetary and Financial Studies	26 26
Research Center for Neurological Diseases Foundation	20 27
Center for Sociological Research	27
International Center for Economic and Social Studies Foundation	28
International Financial Training Center Foundation	28
City of Energy Foundation-Ciuden	29
CODERE Foundation	29
Culture Company Foundation	30
Applied Economics Foundation	30

Financing Programs

ECORFAN®

Financing Programs	ECORFAN®
Foundation of Financial Studies	31
International Studies Foundation	31
Foundation of Studies for Public Administration	32
Foundation of Port Studies (Funespor)	32
Rural-Fer Studies Foundation	33
Machine Tool Research Foundation (I.N.V.E.M.A.)	33
Bankinter Innovation Foundation	34
Foundation of the University of Cantabria for the Study and Research of the Financial Sector	34
Foundation of Savings Banks (Funcas)	35
Economy, Humanism and Science Foundation	35
Fundación Enlace Hispano Americano de Salud (Fundación Ehas)	36
EOI Foundation	36
European-American Cooperation and Development Foundation	37
Ibero-American Program of Science and Technology for Development (CyTED)	37
United States	38
American Association for the Advancement of Science	38
Global Wallace Found	38
Danforth Conservation Biology Fund	39
Fundación Arnold y Mabel Beckman	39
Compton Foundation, Inc.	40
David and Lucile Packard Foundation	40
Leakey Foundation, L.S.B.	41
Lindbergh Foundation, Charles A. and Anne Morrow	41
Mott, Charles Stewart Foundation	42
Norcross Wildlife Foundation (Wildifle Foundation,Inc.)	42
PADI Foundation	43
General Service Foundation	43
Conservation food and Health Foundation	44
Raptor Research Foundation, Inc. Stephen R. Tully Memorial Grant	44
Rockefeller Foundation	45
Wenner-Green Foundation for Research in Anthropology	45
Holland	46
Royal Tropical Institute (Koninklijk Instituut Voor de Tropen.KIT)	46
Mexico	46
Mexican Foundation for Innovation and Technology Transfer in Small and Medium Enterpris (FUNTEC)	es 46
United Kingdom	47
Aga Khan Development Network (Aga Khan Development Network)	47
Foreign Development Institute (Overseas Development Institute.ODI)	47
Medical Research Council	48
Switzerland	48
Voluntary Funds for the International Decade of the World's Indigenous People	48
Interoperación (CI))	49

Study Scholarships





Austrian Academy of Sciences)

Its purpose is to promote science for the benefit of society, culture and the economy. The academy promotes the research of non-university organizations.

Activity sector

Scholarships, research, scientific exchange.

Type of Institution

Public

Spain



ACSUR-Las Segovias

It is a secular, progressive and independent organization. Its objective is to be a useful instrument for the change of North-South relations, based on solidarity, respect for Human Rights, sustainability and democratic participation.

Activity sector

International cooperation

Type of Institution

ONG



Spanish International Cooperation Agency (SICA)

Scholarships, international cooperation, cultural and scientific cooperation.

Activity sector

Scholarships scientific exchange, mobility of researchers, international cooperation.

Type of Institution

Public



ALTUM Foundation

Promote and support all kinds of initiatives that are aimed at activities of a social and educational nature as well as training, technical, scientific, cultural and human education in its broadest sense: understood as education, both regulated education, social insertion, sport, promotion of volunteering, development cooperation, among others.

Activity sector

Support for international cooperation projects.

Type of Institution

ONG



Banco Santander Foundation

Scholarships.

Activity sector Scholarships.

Type of Institution

Private.



Caja Rioja Foundation

Scholarships.

Activity sector

Scholarships and research.

Type of Institution

Private.



Carolina Foundation

The Carolina Foundation promotes cultural and cooperation relations in education and science between Spain and the countries of the Ibero-American Community of Nations.

Activity sector

Scholarships, scientific exchange, movilidad de investigadores.

Type of Institution

Private.



Centro Español de Estudios de America Latina Foundation(Cedeal)

Teaching, research and information on Iberoamerica, through the subsidy of round tables, seminars and any other type of meetings within the scope of the specific annual objective, as well as the granting of scholarships for the study of the Ibero-American social reality in its sociological, economic dimensions, political, demographic, geographical, historical, literary and linguistic. Both in terms of research and teaching.

Activity sector

Scholarships, research, project support, support meetings, seminars and workshops.

Type of Institution



Artemus Cultural Foundation

Promote education, scientific and technical research or any other cultural activity. Following the expressed will of the founders, the foundation will be able to organize congresses, musical concerts and all kinds of national and international meetings, promote training and dissemination courses, conferences, grant personal scholarships, financing aids and, in general, promote by any appropriate means the realization of the purposes for which it is constituted.

Activity sector

Scholarships, research, project support.

Type of Institution ONG.



Foundation of the Distance Education Center for Economic and Technological Development (Ceddet)

The purpose of the foundation is to contribute to the economic, social and institutional development of those countries that require it, through the transfer or exchange of knowledge, experiences and knowhow. The purpose of the foundation is also to increase the effectiveness of financial aid, both public and private, that Spain makes available to many countries and multilateral development financing agencies through appropriate training programs that provide the necessary technical and management knowledge and skills. for a better use of financial resources. Create links and exchange experiences among professionals who work in similar entities and services that are fundamental for economic and social development.

Activity sector

Support for international cooperation projects.

Type of Institution



Juan March Institute of Studies and Research

Realization and promotion of higher studies and scientific research, culture and human knowledge, being able in the exercise of its activity to award prizes and scholarships, hold events, organize exhibitions, courses and seminars.

Activity sector

Scholarships, research, support meetings, seminars and workshops.

Type of Institution ONG.

Estados Unidos



Apoyo Nacional para las Humanidades (National Endowment for the Humanities)

Collaborative Scholarships for research.

Activity sector

Scholarships, scientific exchange.

Type of Institution

ONG



Consejo de investigación en Ciencias Sociales (Social Science of Research Council)

Scholarship programs, scientific exchange in social sciences.

Activity sector

Scholarships, scientific exchange.

Type of Institution

ONG.



Iberoamerican Science and Education Consortium

ISTEC is a non-profit organization committed to education, research, industry and multilateral cooperation in the Americas and the Iberian Peninsula. The consortium has been established to favor science, technology, joint international research and development efforts among its members, it is also an excellent vehicle for the application and transfer of technology.

Activity sector

Scholarships, research, scientific exchange, international cooperation.

Type of Institution



Ford Foundation

Founded in 1936 by Edsel Ford, has distributed more than \$ 15 billion around the world, in 2007 the value of its assets was valued at \$ 13.7 billion, annually the Ford Foundation receives about 2000 requests for support, research projects, cooperation.

Activity sector

Scholarships, research, international cooperation.

Type of Institution ONG.



Fundacion Guggenheim (Guggenheim, The Harry Frank Foundation)

The Harry Frank Guggenheim Foundation (HFG) grants scholarships and grants to research natural and social sciences that increase knowledge of the causes, manifestations and control of violence, aggression and dominance in the modern world.

Activity sector

Scholarships, research, project support.

Type of Institution

The Andrew W. Mellon Foundation

Andrew Mellon Foundation

Operation of ecosystems, terrestrial systems, botany with emphasis in support to institutions, innovative research, training of researchers.

Activity sector

Scholarships, research, support for projects on ecosystems, terrestrial systems, botany.

Type of Institution

ONG.



Institute of Cultural Affairs

Culture.

Activity sector

Support for international cooperation projects.

Type of Institution



Progressive Policy Institute

Series of policy reports for the new economy.

Activity sector

Policy reports for the new economy.

Type of Institution

Public.



The Henry Luce Foundation, Inc.

The Henry Luce Foundation was established in 1936 by Henry R.Luce the co-founder and editor-inchief of Time Inc. to honor his parents who were missionary educators in China. It is a philanthropic organization dedicated to provide donations for education, research, science, among others.

Activity sector

Scholarships, scientific exchange, project support.

Type of Institution

Private.

Greece



Onassis Foundation

Scholarships, exchange.

Activity sector

Scholarships, scientific exchange, international cooperation.

Type of Institution

ONG

Holland



Dutch Scholarships

Education, Dutch scholarships for international students.

Activity sector

Scholarships.

Type of Institution

Ireland



Embassy de Irlanda

Scholarships.

Activity sector

Scholarships, scientific exchange, cooperación.

Type of Institution

Embassy.

Italy



Ashoka

It supports innovative proposals for the solution of social problems through business management, with emphasis on health, environment, education, rural development, legal rights, issues of women and children.

Activity sector

Project support, seed funds.

Type of Institution



International Federation of University Women

"Original" research for postgraduate students, with emphasis on subsidies to women to obtain specialized training or conduct independent research; especially interested in supporting women from low-income countries to do jobs that benefit the country.

Activity sector

Scholarships, research, project support.

Type of Institution

ONG.

Japan



Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA)

Scholarships, proyectos de cooperación técnica, estudios para el desarrollo, entre otros.

Activity sector

Scholarships, scientific exchange, mobility of researchers, international cooperation.

Type of Institution

Mexico

Fundación

BBVA Bancomer

BBVA Bancomer Foundation

Scholarships, artistic and cultural activities, social development programs.

Activity sector

Scholarships, project support.

Type of Institution

Private.

United Kingdom



British Council

The British Council is the international organization of the United Kingdom for educational relations and in supporting the teaching and learning of the English language, as well as the training of teachers. The program of the British Council in Mexico is one of the largest in Latin America, the characteristics of the work of the BC in Mexico include: teaching of the English language, education, art, science, governance and information.

Activity sector

Scholarships, English language teaching, teacher training, among others.

Type of Institution

Sweden



The Royal Swedish Academy of Sciences

It is an independent organization whose purpose is to promote science and increase its influence in society.

Activity sector

Scholarships, research, scientific exchange.

Type of Institution

Public.

European Union



European Commission

European Commission of General Management for Business and Industry

Innovation policies in the European Union.

Activity sector

Innovation policies in the European Union.

Type of Institution

Venezuela



Andean Development Corporation (ADC)

It is made up of 12 countries in Latin America and the Caribbean. Its main shareholders are the five countries of the Andean Community of Nations as well as seven partners: Brazil, Chile, Jamaica, Mexico, Panama, Paraguay, Trinidad and Tobago and 22 private banks of the Andean region..

Activity sector

Support for international cooperation projects.

Type of Institution ONG.

Research Scholarships

Germany



German Research Foundation (DFG Deutsche Forschungsgemeinschaft)

The German Research Foundation is an autonomous organization for the financing of research in universities and other publicly funded research institutions in Germany. The foundation covers all fields of science and humanities, financing research projects and facilitating cooperation among researchers.

Activity sector

Research, scientific exchange.

Type of Institution

Public



Alexander Von Humboldt Foundation (AvH)

The Alexander Von Humboldt Foundation is a non-profit organization established by the Federal Republic of Germany for the promotion of international cooperation in research. The foundation allows students and researchers not resident in Germany to spend periods of time for research in Germany, promotes exchange and academic contact.

Activity sector

Research, scientific exchange, mobility of researchers.

Type of Institution



Fundación Friederich Ebert

Research, cultural exchange, cooperation.

Activity sector

Research, scientific exchange, mobility of researchers, environmental cooperation.

Type of Institution

Private

Argentina



Biosphere Foundation

Environmental Research.

Activity sector

Environmental Research.

Type of Institution



Fundación de Investigaciones Metabólicas (FIM)

Independent organization whose mission is research, teaching, assistance and dissemination in the field of metabolism in particular and its relationship with medicine in general.

Activity sector

Master's degrees, research courses, continuing medical education.

Type of Institution

ONG.



Foundation of Social and Economic Researchers for the Reform of the State

Teaching and social and economic research related to the reform and transformation of the State.

Activity sector

Social and economic research for the reform of the State.

Type of Institution



APEBI Foundation

Contribute to the development of biological research, both clinical and basic, in hospitals or other research centers of recognized solvency in order to improve the quality and impact of research in our country, helping to create a greater number of researchers.

Activity sector

Medical Investigation.

Type of Institution

ONG.

Austria



International Institute for Applied Systems Analysis IIASA

Education and research in the environment, economy, technology and social development.

Activity sector

Research, project support.

Type of Institution

International Research Organization.

Canada



Canadian Institutes of Health Research

The purpose of this funding opportunity is to further strengthen Canadian research in preparation for a potential influenza pandemic by supporting the creation of an Influenza Research Network (IRN).

Activity sector

Influenza Research Network Funding Opportunity.

Type of Institution

ONG.

Spain



Center of Studies for the promotion of research (CSPR)

Promotion and promotion of research and technological development, especially in relation to industry, chemistry and pharmaceuticals and particularly in the economic and legal aspects.

Activity sector

Research in the chemical and pharmaceutical industries.

Type of Institution



1000 Foundation for Research on Birth Defects

Support the research carried out by the Spanish collaborative study of Congenital Malformations. The purposes of the foundation are inscribed in the policy of institutional collaboration that is promoting the Royal Patron of Prevention and Care for people with Disability.

Activity sector

Research in the chemical and pharmaceutical industries.

Type of Institution ONG.



3M Foundation

Promote innovation in the study, research, dissemination, promotion and development of all kinds and specialties applicable to education, health, environment, safety systems, occupational safety, road safety and industrial environment and of consumption in general.

Activity sector

Research and support for projects.

Type of Institution

Private.



ABBOTT Foundation

Empowerment and promotion with economic support of scientific and technical research in Spain in the field of medical sciences in areas such as oncology, rheumatology, AIDS, obesity, anesthesia, cardiology, immunology, nutrition, pain, both in its basic and epidemiological aspects, preventive, economic and social.

Activity sector

Research and support for projects in Medicine.

Type of Institution

Private.



ADA Foundation

Contribute to the promotion and development of culture, science and technology and any noble activity that in its broadest manifestations the human being performs and benefits the society. In particular, it will promote research and dissemination of all the techniques and knowledge related to road safety.

Activity sector

Research and international cooperation.

Type of Institution



Aula Smart Foundation

Carry out research, technological development and innovation (IDI) activities, as well as the development of national and transnational cooperation projects in matters related to education. Stimulate the participation of companies, entities and public and private organizations in national and international programs. To favor the relations between the different agents of the Education-Technology-Company System. Collaborate and cooperate with other national and international organizations, for the achievement of common objectives. Others.

Activity sector

Research, international cooperation.

Type of Institution ONG



Benefit-Teacher Foundation of the Spanish Association of Beer and Malt Technicians

Promote research and teaching in the brewing field, to which end a School of Beer and Malta (ESCEMA) was created, attached to the Polytechnic University of Madrid.

Activity sector

Research in the brewing field.

Type of Institution



Iron Roads Foundation for Railway Research and Engineering

Promotion, promotion, development and application of research and technological innovation of railway systems.

Activity sector

Research in the field of railway systems.

Type of Institution ONG.



Fundación Castroverde

Castroverde Foundation

Training of educators and researchers in educational sciences as well as the creation, promotion and improvement of educational and cultural institutions in general.

Activity sector

Research.

Type of Institution



Cátedra Iberoamericana a al Universidat de les llles Balears Foundation

It carries out activities directed in a generic way to the promotion of culture, communication, education, information and research in Ibero-America and also promote the relations of the University of the Balearic Islands with the countries of the Ibero-American Community of Nations.

Activity sector

Research, project support, international cooperation.

Type of Institution ONG.



Foundation Center for Monetary and Financial Studies

Exercise the activities that are its object in the economic field, with special dedication to monetary and financial studies as well as research and training in them.

Activity sector

Research in monetary and financial studies, training.

Type of Institution



Research Center for Neurological Diseases Foundation

Encourage the creation of a network center that supports, promotes and coordinates research in all fields of basic, clinical and epidemiological neurology, with special emphasis on problems related to diseases of the nervous system, all through the creation and maintenance of the Neurological Disease Research Center, formed by nuclei of basic, clinical and epidemiological research.

Activity sector

Research in neurological diseases.

Type of Institution ONG.



Center for Sociological Research

Promote and stimulate applied social research in matters of interest to the organism. These research grants are mainly aimed at the exploitation of your data bank and the completion of doctoral theses in political science or sociology.

Activity sector

Applied sociological research.

Type of Institution ONG.



International Center for Economic and Social Studies Foundation

Higher education, applied research and consultancy, of interuniversity nature, in economic and social matters, pursuing in a special way the application of its results to the world of business and public administrations.

Activity sector

Research in social economic studies.

Type of Institution ONG.



International Financial Training Center Foundation

Promotion of training, research and consulting tasks at the highest level, national and international reference, for its attention to all areas of financial training, collaboration with universities, public and private teaching centers and other institutions for the carrying out teaching and research activities, especially those aimed at economic and financial training.

Activity sector

Research, scientific exchange, training in the financial area.

Type of Institution



City of Energy Foundation-Ciuden

Promote research and technological development in energy matters. Promote environmental studies related to energy and develop and apply environmental recovery techniques. Promote ways for research and techniques in energy matters. Creation, development and later management of the National Museum of Energy. Economic social development of the Comarca del Bierzo.

Activity sector

Research on energy.

Type of Institution ONG.



CODERE Foundation

Encourage and promote study and research in the field of gambling.

Activity sector

Research in the field of gambling.

Type of Institution ONG.



Culture Company Foundation

Promote the business and cultural development of Aragon. Promote business training and guidance and professional development to improve the qualification of entrepreneurs, managers and staff of companies, as well as the preparation of young people and other groups for professional integration. Promote a new business culture in line with social responsibility and modern business management systems and disseminate a positive social image of private enterprise, especially the important economic and social role that corresponds to small and medium enterprises.

Activity sector

Research, scholarships, training.

Type of Institution ONG.



Applied Economics Foundation

The purpose of the foundation is the development and promotion of research, the realization and promotion of studies, reports, scientific meetings and other similar events and their dissemination to the public through publications and any other means deemed convenient; the formation of postgraduates in those subjects. For the indicated purpose, the foundation may be attached as a university institute, in the terms provided by law and will have research staff consisting of staff researchers and associated researchers. You can also count on research assistants and fellows for this purpose.

Activity sector

Research in applied economics.

Type of Institution ONG.



Foundation of Financial Studies

Development of research, information, opinion and independent disclosure on the financial and stock markets, tending to market the broadest expression that integrates both the negotiation frameworks and the instruments, products, technologies, people and entities that operate in them..

Activity sector

Financial research.

Type of Institution ONG.



International Studies Foundation

The support, promotion, exchange of all kinds of studies, research, programs and projects carried out by Spaniards abroad, foreigners in Spain or foreigners abroad, as well as the promotion of this type of activities in collaboration with public or private institutions.

Activity sector

Research, scientific exchange, support for projects in international studies.

Type of Institution



Foundation of Studies for Public Administration

Promote and disseminate scientific research on the administration of justice and specifically promote and execute evaluative research on different subsectors that make up the administration of justice; organize high-level seminars and workshops on judicial independence, career, technical aspects of the parliamentary function and on important issues related to judicial and scientific police, criminal law, procedural law and, in general, sanctioning administrative law; advice for the development of criminal policies; promotion and exchange of ideas and experiences among the main heads of justice systems.

Activity sector

Research, scientific exchange, international cooperation in the administration of justice.

Type of Institution ONG



Foundation of Port Studies (Funespor)

Development and execution of projects and / or programs of research, studies, training, improvement and cooperation in the field of stowage, unloading, loading and unloading port, the set of services and activities and maritime transport, as well as the environment in which that the activities are carried out.

Activity sector

Research, international cooperation in port matters.

Type of Institution ONG.



Rural-Fer Studies Foundation

Study and debate of all the socio-economic, cultural and political aspects that affect the rural area and therefore affect the lives of the men and women who live and work in it, with greater attention to those who are directly linked to it the agrarian activity, all with the intention of proposing permanently alternative and progressive proposals and future to the problems that rural area offers, in order to contribute to raise the professional and personal living conditions of its inhabitants.

Activity sector Rural research.

Type of Institution ONG.



Machine Tool Research Foundation (I.N.V.E.M.A.)

The study and the investigation of the improvements in techniques of manufacture and use of the Machine-Tools and of the elements that compose them, as well as the advice on them and their dissemination among companies.

Activity sector

Research on machines and tools.

Type of Institution ONG.



Bankinter Innovation Foundation

The foundation aspires to consolidate technological innovation as a cultural value and as a standard of business conduct. Analysis of the effects of innovation and technological / social changes in the community. Analysis of the effects of innovation and technological / social changes in the behavior of certain social groups. Enhance access to technological culture by all social sectors. Contribute to the knowledge of the consequences that technological change has for companies and for society in general. Institutional presence through communication and relations with national and international organizations, both public and private, with similar objectives.

Activity sector

Research.

Type of Institution ONG.



Foundation of the University of Cantabria for the Study and Research of the Financial Sector

Promote study and research in any field that contributes to the wellbeing, sustainable development and progress of the people, with special attention to study, research and training in the socioeconomic field, mainly in the financial area and within the framework of the knowledge society.

Activity sector

Financial research.

Type of Institution ONG.

ECORFAN® **Financing Programs**



Foundation of Savings Banks (Funcas)

Promotion and development of research in defense of savings, savings banks, the economy. The sociology, the economic and social development of Spain and how many activities result in a better development of such purposes, attending to their achievement with financial aid, with the creation of documentary centers, training and research, with the publication of books and publications or other analogous means.

Activity sector Research.

Type of Institution ONG.



Economy, Humanism and Science Foundation

To promote culture, especially in the economic area, both in Spain and abroad, as well as to deepen and propagate economic and social thinking, developing it through higher education courses, studies and research on economic and social issues, editing and spreading teaching texts.

Activity sector

Research.

Type of Institution ONG.



Fundación Enlace Hispano Americano de Salud (Fundación Ehas)

International cooperation for development in the field of information and communication technologies applied to health in Spanish-American countries or others in the process of development.

Activity sector

Research, international cooperation.

Type of Institution ONG.



EOI Foundation

Promote information and the realization and promotion of scientific and technical studies and research, mainly in the field of business, industry, the environment, innovation, new technologies, small and medium enterprises, industrial property and the economy.

Activity sector Research.

Type of Institution



European-American Cooperation and Development Foundation

Develop cooperation between Spain and Latin America in the areas, economic, scientific, educational and cultural. Facilitate exchanges of people and experiences in these areas by encouraging the training of agents and the conclusion of agreements. Coordinate the actions of private entities in order to establish permanent relationships in those fields, provide statistical or orthographic information and facilitate the obtaining of institutional and private aid for such purposes. Promote economic relations and cultural flows between Spain, Latin America and the countries of the European Union.

Activity sector

Research, scientific exchange, mobility of researchers, international cooperation.

Type of Institution ONG.



Ibero-American Program of Science and Technology for Development (CyTED)

Multilateral scientific and technological cooperation, with a horizontal character and Ibero-American scope.

Activity sector.

Research, scientific exchange, international cooperation.

Type of Institution

United States



American Association for the Advancement of Science

Founded in 1848, The American Association for the Development of Science is a nonprofit organization dedicated to the advancement of science. In the world it serves as an association in the service of education, with leadership and professional attitude.

Activity sector

Scientific exchange, others.

Type of Institution ONG.



Global Wallace Found

The mission is to achieve a globally equitable and environmentally sustainable society; it requires the early stabilization of growth of human populations, participation and responsibility in economic, social and environmental governance and significant changes in global models of production and consumption.

Activity sector

Research, international cooperation on sustainable development.

Type of Institution

ECORFAN® **Financing Programs**



Danforth Conservation Biology Fund

Biodiversity Conservation biology with emphasis on field research, captive propagation, environmental education, multidisciplinary studies.

Activity sector

Research and support for multidisciplinary environmental projects.

Type of Institution

ONG.



Fundación Arnold y Mabel Beckman

Research in chemistry and natural sciences widely interpreted with emphasis on research development and innovative techniques, multidisciplinary work, young professionals, especially in molecular biology.

Activity sector

Research support for projects.

Type of Institution



Compton Foundation, Inc.

Population and environment with emphasis on citizen participation, education, land acquisition, policy analysis and development, scientific research, training.

Activity sector

Research, project support and technical assistance.

Type of Institution ONG.



David and Lucile Packard Foundation

Health in reproduction and family planning, conservation, with emphasis on conservation in marine environments and wetlands.td>

Activity sector

Research apoyo a proyectos.

Type of Institution ONG.



Leakey Foundation, L.S.B.

Biological diversity, preservation of ecosystems, alternative energy, toxic and human health, indigenous peoples and their environment with emphasis on activism, citizen participation, policies and planning, research, training workshops.

Activity sector

Research, project support, training.

Type of Institution ONG.



Lindbergh Foundation, Charles A. and Anne Morrow

Research, public programs, preservation, management with emphasis on studies of endangered tropical areas, local programs, habitat conservation.

Activity sector

Research, project support.

Type of Institution



Mott, Charles Stewart Foundation

Environment, sustainable use of resources and global environment, environmental toxins.

Activity sector

Research and support for projects on the environment.

Type of Institution

ONG.



Norcross Wildlife Foundation (Wildifle Foundation, Inc.)

Broadly defined conservation, with emphasis on conservation, education, land acquisition, dissemination of publications.

Activity sector

Research support for wildlife projects.

Type of Institution



PADI Foundation

Marine Sciences, education and ecology, diving physiology, with emphasis on research in aquatic environments and its protection.

Activity sector

Research support for projects.

Type of Institution ONG.



General Service Foundation

Resources, health and reproductive rights, international peace, with emphasis on the management of natural resources, forests, wildlife conservation and fisheries.

Activity sector

Research, project support, international cooperation.

Type of Institution



Conservation food and Health Foundation

Conservation and protection of biological diversity and resources with emphasis on research and training in developing countries.

Activity sector

Research support for environmental projects.

Type of Institution ONG.



Raptor Research Foundation,Inc.Stephen R.Tully Memorial Grant

Research, management and conservation of raptors.

Activity sector

Research support projects in ornithology.

Type of Institution



Rockefeller Foundation

Projects that promote the welfare of man, with emphasis on scientifically based development.

Activity sector

Research support for projects.

Type of Institution

ONG.



Wenner-Green Foundation for Research in Anthropology

Anthropology and related disciplines, with emphasis on cultural anthropology, physics, linguistics and archeology.

Activity sector

Research support for projects, support for meetings seminars and workshops in anthropology.

Type of Institution

Holland



Royal Tropical Institute (Koninklijk Instituut Voor de Tropen.KIT)

Agriculture, advice, collections, technical cooperation, rural development, documentation, editorial, employment, information, research, nutrition, development planning, regional planning, development and cooperation policy, refugees, health.

Activity sector

Research, project support, technical assistance, international cooperation.

Type of Institution ONG.

Mexico



Mexican Foundation for Innovation and Technology Transfer in Small and Medium Enterprises (FUNTEC)

Productive research programs, support for the competitiveness of sectors and productive chains, fund for pollution control projects.

Activity sector

Business Productive Development.

Type of Institution

United Kingdom



Aga Khan Development Network (Aga Khan Development Network)

Support for Projects in areas such as health, education, rural development, housing, etc.

Activity sector

Research support for projects.

Type of Institution ONG.



Foreign Development Institute (Overseas Development Institute.ODI)

Agriculture, sciences, economic counseling, social sciences, technical cooperation, economic development, rural development, experts academic and scientific exchange, development policy and cooperation.

Activity sector

Research Scientific exchange, technical assistance, international cooperation.

Type of Institution



Medical Research Council

The grant program is the collaboration of researchers funded by MRC-wishing to promote and improve collaboration between them and researchers working in complementary scientific areas. The system is designed to support collaboration, cooperation or network services, but does not directly fund research.

Activity sector

Research.

Type of Institution

ONG.

Switzerland



Voluntary Funds for the International Decade of the World's Indigenous People

Assist projects and programs that serve to promote the purpose of the international decade; international cooperation for the solution of the problems faced by indigenous populations in issues such as human rights, the environment, development, health, culture and education.

Activity sector

Research, project support, technical assistance, international cooperation.

Type of Institution



Interoperación (CI))

Its purpose is to contribute to the improvement of the living conditions of disadvantaged people in the poorest countries of the world. Has knowledge in the areas of Agriculture, Forest Preservation and Organizational Promotion. In this last sector, intrecooperation has specialized particularly in the areas of savings and credit the areas where it works are: Natural Resources Management, Human and Institutional Development and Rural Economy.

Activity sector

Research apoyo a proyectos, international cooperation.

Type of Institution ONG.